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A new church for Rugeley

OO\,

This is St Augustine’s church, which
was opened in 1823 by the Bishop of
Chester. It was built as a replacement
for the original parish church, which
had become too small for the town’s

growing congregation and was in

a poor state of repair. The remains

of the original church stand on the

other side of the road.
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A south west view of the church by John Buckler,

dating from 1842.

Courtesy of the Trustees of the William Salt Library, Stafford

G

i EXPLORE AND DISCOVER

The church bells
When the new tower was built, the six
bells of the old church were transferred
to it. They were restored, retuned and
hung in a new frame to commemorate
the new millennium in 2000. A special
peal was rung out over the town in 2007
to mark the bells’ 300th anniversary.
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CANNOCK CHASE HERITAGE TRAIL

Cannock Chase Heritage Trail is a 10-mile route linking the towns of
Cannock, Hednesford and Rugeley. It passes through, or close to sites of
historic or environmental interest, with interpretation boards along the way
that tell the story of each location. Intended to support a healthy lifestyle,
the trail is a facility for walkers and cyclists, offering walks and off-road
cycle routes. The trail was initially funded by the Heritage Lottery Fund and
several project partners in 2008.

The trail passes close to wildlife sites of international importance. Cycle
wheels, horse hooves, and feet, can severely damage these sites, and

out of control dogs disturb wildlife. Please help us to protect wildlife by
remaining on designated routes and by keeping dogs under close control.

Remember to follow the Cannock Chase Code.

Scan the QR code to download a map of the
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of church building. \ Bell-ringing is an ancient skill. Each ase with the Cannock Chase Can App!

The chancel
In the late 19th century people were becoming
dissatisfied with the church. Its design had
suited church services that concentrated on
preaching and readings, but the focal point for
services had by then returned to the altar.

A new high-quality chancel at the east end of

The entrance and the gallery
An oak plaque in the church entrance shows
the names of 40 former vicars of the parish,
beginning with Henry de Barton in 1276. Inside
the gallery the pews still bear the names of the
Rugeley families who used them.

St Augustine’s church today

bell has a number, and these numbers
interweave with each other in carefully
constructed sequences, called ‘changes’.
Some of the names for these changes
are striking in themselves:

Grandsire Triples, Bob Major, Oxford
Treble Bob, and the one shown

below, Plain Hunt Minims.

Cannock Chase Can is an exciting health and wellbeing programme to
help you make healthier lifestyle choices. It hosts a variety of wellness
challenges which can be undertaken as an individual, group

or family. Here's how you can get involved...

CAN
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Download the App for FREE today by visiting Google Play
and the App Store and searching for ‘Cannock Chase Can’.

the church was proposed. This would contain In recent years a number of changes have 1T 2 3 4
an altar and seats for the clergy and choir. In been made to St Augustine’s, including the 2 1 4 3
1905 Lady Alexander Paget laid the foundation installation of new lighting and a central 2 4 1 3
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designer C.E. Kemp. In the lady chapel there is a probably because it looks like a huge upturned The more bells that are ringing, the
fine wooden ‘reredos’ (an ornamental screen or ship. A clerestory: the windowed part of the longer it takes to get back to the original
partition wall behind the altar). nave rising above the aisle roof. The Middle sequence.
) English word for ‘clear” is clere. Side aisles:
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oak pulpit was dedicated as a memorial to the building are buttresses. These hold up the walls P e RN back to the beginning. And twelve bells Collect all the QR codes for each themed trail to complete the
Rugeley benefactress Sarah Hopkins, whose which, filled with large fragile windows, would Cenalbybestiers R2sbanosc take just under 480 million changes to challenge and gain points and rewards for your efforts.
legacy provided £2,000 of the building cost. otherwise buckle under the weight of the roof. A\ L get back to the beginning! J
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